Greg Harrison, City Manager
E: greg.harrison@copbfl.com | P: 954.786.4601 | F: 954.786.4504

MEMORANDUM

Date: January 10, 2024

To: Kervin Alfred, City Clerk
From: Greg Harrison, City Mandg¥r
Via: Jeff Lantz, Parking Operations Manager 2

Subject: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH,
FLORIDA, APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO
EXECUTE A FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT FOR TRANSPORTATION
SERVICES BETWEEN THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH AND CIRCUIT TRANSIT INC.
PROVIDING FOR MICRO TRANSIT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please place an advertisement in the Sun Sentinel regarding an Ordinance to execute a first amendment to
the agreement between the City of Pompano Beach and Circuit Transit Inc., to provide micro-transit
transportation services; providing for severability; providing an effective date.

We would like this to appear for a first reading on the January 23, 2024, Commission meeting agenda and
a second reading on the February 13, 2024, Commission meeting agenda. The ad should appear no later
than Friday, January 19, 2024, to meet the 10 day prior notice requirement.

Should you need any further information, please let me know.

Thank you.
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